

16 June 1997

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
PO Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320
ATTN: Mr. Doug Young
(202) 418-2440

Dear Mr. Young:

Attached are the "paper copies" of the **renewal requests** that I Faxed you 30 May 1997, for the **three experimental licenses, KB2XEU, KC2XAU and KC2XAT.**

Per our telephone conversation, for each license, I have attached a completed form 405, a check for \$45, and a copy of the previous license for your information.

I can answer all general questions regarding this applications, please contact me at (310) 616-3912 from 7AM-4PM PST, Monday through Friday.

Sincerely,



Rick Samora
Radio Frequency Coordinator
Hughes Aircraft Company
PO BOX 902
El Segundo, CA 90245-0902